
From: kathleen.shafel@wisconsin.gov
To: Graham, Joseph R - DNR
Cc: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR
Subject: WDNR Materials Management Plan Request Recvd with Fee Acknowledgement for 02-16-589248
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 1:57:25 PM

*** COPY ***

This email confirms on 07/13/2022 the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Remediation and
Redevelopment (RR) Program received Materials Management Plan Request Recvd with Fee for:

        02-16-589248 C REISS COAL DOCK PROPERTY
        FID: 816130810
        NE NE SEC16 T49N R14W, SUPERIOR

Our goal is to complete the review of your submittal within 60 days but our ability to meet this goal is dependent on
the number of requests received within this period and the quality and complexity of the requests. You may contact
DNR Project Manager JOE GRAHAM at joseph.graham@wisconsin.gov or (715) 292-4925 for additional
information or if you do not receive further details within 60 days from the date of this email.

Information on this cleanup project may be viewed through our public web-based system BRRTS on the WEB
(BOTW) via the URL below. Please note - the visibility of some information on BOTW may be delayed up to 24
hours.
        http://dnr.wi.gov/botw/GetActivityDetail.do?crumb=0&adn=0216589248

For more information on the RR Program, please visit http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Brownfields/

If you are not the Responsible Party (RP) for this project, please inform the RP that you have received this email
acknowledgement.

This email sent to:
kathleen.shafel@wisconsin.gov
joseph.graham@wisconsin.gov
brian.lennie@stantec.com
christian.zuidmulder@thecreiss.com
stu.gross@stantec.com

mailto:kathleen.shafel@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Joseph.Graham@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/botw/GetActivityDetail.do?crumb=0&adn=0216589248
http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Brownfields/

